

Odyssey School Accountability Committee 2023-24

Date: 4/5/24 Time: 8:30-9:30 am

Location: Conference RoomMinutes

- 1. Welcome & Introductions (Andrew Hoffman) 8:30-8:33
 - a. Members present: Andrew Hoffman, Trinity Wedde, Kris Levi
- 2. Watchdog Dads Update (Andrew Hoffman) 8:33-8:35
 - a. Andrew is in the process of recruiting people to be Program Director next year.
 - b. Mike Cleary, Juan Garcia, and Andrew have played a big part of the program this year.
 - c. A recent email was sent out about helping with the outdoor classroom, which could plant seeds of interest.
 - d. Immediate sign-up during recruitment events could help build people. The program has fantastic potential!
- 3. Team Leaders Update- (Trinity Wedde) 8:35-8:45
 - a. Service Project- April 13th
 - i. Love your Neighbor
 - 1. Building beds for families in need in partnership with Remington Elementary.
 - b. April Month of the Military Child
 - i. Purple UP April 15th
 - ii. A4L students are putting up bulletin boards and the Month of the Military Child activities.
 - iii. Spirit Week during the week of April 15th, too.
 - c. City Serve Project May 4th
 - i. Outdoor Classroom build picnic tables
 - ii. Lumber and hardware, along with blueprints, will be used to build picnic tables for our school. Watchdog DADS will be invited, too.
- 4. Staff Report (Amy Willis and Kris Levi) 8:45-8:50
 - a. Seidlitz Literacy Conference, April 4th
 - b. CMAS Testing April 9-11 and April 16-18
 - c. Battle of the Books, April 18th
 - d. Harlem Wizards vs. Power Zone Staff, April 26th
 - e. EOY Testing, April 29th May 3rd
 - f. Teacher Appreciation Week, May 6-10
 - g. Leadership Day, May 9th
- 5. District Accountability Committee (DAAC) report (Andrew) 8:55-9:00
 - a. Tiffany went to her Family Engagement Committee meeting but had to miss the DAAC meeting to be with her family. It looks like our FAEL list was fine. They just grayed out the fence request.



- i. Update The Zone is moving forward with fence installation around our playground. We're hoping for installation over the Summer.
- 6. Chair Report (Andrew Hoffman) 9:00-9:05
 - Tiffany knows other people who could attend SAC meetings if they are at a different time.
- 7. Principal Report (Kris Levi) 9:05-9:25
 - a. CMAS is coming up!
 - i. School-wide schedule and supports
 - ii. Historical scores and what we have done to support this year
 - b. Promotions Kindergarten and 5th Grade
- 8. Questions
 - a. School safety Are student behaviors improving?
 - i. School data was shared regarding discipline data
 - ii. Additional steps the school has taken:
 - 1. The hiring of an additional SPED teacher to oversee a Modified Needs classroom
 - 2. Continued parent conversations and suspensions as needed.
 - 3. Individual student safety plans.
 - 4. Utilizing district resources, including PEAK, for students who need intense behavior supports.

Upcoming meeting dates:

Last meeting of year May 3 (there is no school this day, does it work for our admin members?)